



“Building Traditions of Excellence”

MISSION3

BYLAWS3

ARTICLE I - ORGANIZATION AND PURPOSE 3

ARTICLE II - I-CLUB OFFICERS AND EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 3

ARTICLE III - MEMBERSHIP 4

ARTICLE IV - FINANCIAL..... 4

BENEFITS & PRIVILEGES5

COSTS5

MISSION

Our mission is to provide former University of Idaho student-athletes opportunities to connect with and support the University of Idaho and its athletic programs. I-Club members promote, encourage, and advance the University of Idaho, its athletic programs and honor the contributions made by former student-athletes. We provide opportunities to reestablish and connect with teammates and other student-athletes and serve as mentors to U of I student-athletes.

BYLAWS

ARTICLE I - ORGANIZATION AND PURPOSE

Section 1. This organization shall be known as the University of Idaho I-Club.

Section 2. The purpose of the I-Club shall be to promote and support University of Idaho Athletics and to encourage the continued involvement and participation of I-Club members in all University of Idaho activities.

ARTICLE II - I-CLUB OFFICERS AND EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

Section 1. The Board of Directors shall be no less than six (6) members and no more than twenty (21) members. Terms shall be for three (3) years, with one-third of the members elected each year. The President shall preside over the board or the Vice President in the President's absence.

Section 2. The general officers of the I-Club shall be President, Vice President, Secretary and Treasurer. The elected offices of President and Vice-President will be elected for a term of two (2) years. The Vice President shall succeed the President after the conclusion of his/her second year. The Secretary and Treasurer positions will be local for the sake of continuity.

There shall be an Executive Committee of the I-Club, which shall consist of the President, Vice-President and five (5) I-Club members (who shall be appointed by the President), plus an ex-officio member who will be a VSF Athletics Department staff member. The Executive Committee, to be presided over by the President, shall have and may exercise during the interval between meetings of the I-Club Board, all powers vested in the I-Club. The Executive Committee may make rules for conduct of business. A majority of the voting members of the committee shall constitute a quorum.

Section 3. The Executive Committee will serve as the nominating committee.

Section 4. The term of office shall begin in May and conclude in May.

ARTICLE III - MEMBERSHIP

Section 1. Athletes who were participants of Varsity athletic teams at the University of Idaho are eligible to be members of I-Club. There shall be three classes of membership.

Active Members: Active members shall be current dues paying participants of varsity athletic teams.

Golden Ring Club Members: Active members who also lettered and received their degrees from the University of Idaho.

Honorary Members: Honorary members are individuals recognized for exceptional service rendered to the cause of athletics at the University of Idaho. These memberships may be awarded by the majority vote of the members of the Board assembled at any regular meeting.

ARTICLE IV - FINANCIAL

Section 1. The dues for membership shall be payable annually, and the amount shall be determined by the Board of Directors. Dues are payable on a calendar year basis and due for renewal on September 1 of each year.

Section 2. All I-Club funds shall be deposited into a dedicated account with VSF and administered in accordance with all NCAA regulations. The Associate Athletics Director/Business Manager in the UI Department of Athletics shall oversee the accounting for all funds.

BENEFITS & PRIVILEGES

- Official Membership Card
- Reception and tent at specified home football games for I-Club member admittance and their guests only
- Special treatment at athletic events – preferred seating, discounts at certain sports.
- Reunions with old teammates
- Annual Awards – to be established by I-Club Board of Directors
- Recognition at athletic events
- I-Club Merchandise
- Names on “Wall of Traditions” at UI Athletic Hall of Fame
- Pre-game sideline passes for former football players [to be arranged in advance of games as numbers are limited]
- Access to online directory of other I-Club Members [available with password and for members only]
- Access to resume book online of senior student-athletes
- Mentoring and career networking within I-Club and Athletic Department
- Invitation to Annual Golf Tournament
- Dues paying members automatically VSF members
- **Golden Ring Club:** Club within a Club – with additional qualifications:
 1. Must have lettered.
 2. Received your degree from the University of Idaho.
 3. Dues paying member.[Athletes will be given the opportunity to purchase a specific athletic ring to be worn with pride as a former athlete of the University of Idaho]

COSTS

- \$50 per year dues
- Dues for first three (3) years out of college are waived